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National Security Archive, National Security Archive <foiamail@email.gwu.edu>

Status update requested
GWBush Library <GWBush.Library@nara.gov> Fri, Apr 5, 2024 at 10:02 AM
To: GWBush Library <GWBush.Library@nara.gov>
Cc: Svetlana Savranskaya <svetlana@gwu.edu>, foiamail@gwu.edu

Dear Svetlana,

Apologies for the delayed response. We are still working on getting an estimated completion date for your FOIA request
and will provide it as soon as we can.

Sincerely,
Malisa Culpepper
FOIA Coordinator

On Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 2:33:42 PM UTC-6 Svetlana Savranskaya wrote:
Dear Malisa,
This is a request for a status update on my FOIA sent on November 14, 2023 for the records of telephone
conversations and memoranda of conversations during meetings between President George W. Bush and Russian
President Vladimir Putin.

We received a request acknowledgment on November 29, 2023 assigning case number NW 78134. At this, we request
an estimated date of completion.

Please cc foiamail@gwu.edu on your response.

Thank you so much,
Svetlana Savranskaya
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